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ITB-20-012-HR  
Medical Supplies (Sheltered Market for SBE/MBE) 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
The following changes, additions, clarifications, and/or deletions amend the ITB document of the above captioned 
solicitation and shall become an integral part of the Contract Documents.  
 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:  
 
Q1: I am having a hard time with the listing and registering to be considered a vendor for medical 

supplies. Is it possible to do it via e-mail? 
 
  
A1: Bids will not be accepted via e-mail. 
 
Q2: I join the Zoom Meeting late today and didn't know if I missed this part of the conversation, but are 

the items for this bid listed anywhere or are we just submitting documentation to be considered for 
future bids. 

 
A2: The purpose of this Invitation to Bid is to establish a contract, with a pre-approved list of vendors, to 

purchase medical supplies, for Miami-Dade County Public Schools. PRICING IS NOT REQUIRED FOR 
AWARD ON THIS ITB. Bidders meeting the requirements of this ITB, will be added to a pre-approved list, 
and shall receive Request For Quotes (RFQ) for medical supply items as needed. 

 
Q3: Where can I find the medical supplies that you are requesting? 
 
A3: Please refer to the answer provided for Q2.  

 
Q4: Section 2-Submittal Requirements shows what needs to be including with the bid. However, there 

are several other attachments including in this bid. Do all the attachments need to be submitted or 
do we just need to follow the Submittal Requirements checked boxes? 

 
A4: Please complete and submit all applicable attachments. Some attachments must be notarized. 
 
Q5: Can the School Board provide a list of items it expects vendors to carry and provide? There is 

reference of thermometers, batteries, isolation room items as examples, but a more comprehensive 
list would be helpful to put a proposal together? Will the bid summary sheet only be accepted in 
excel form? How does the School Board want vendors to format the item specifications? Should it 
be included in the bid summary excel form, or can the item specification be compiled separately 
from the big summary sheet? 

 
A5: Please refer to the answer provided for Q2. 
 
Q6: I downloaded the bid packet for ITB-20-012-HR, which contains a 35-page Invitation to Bid, but I do 

not see specifications information.  Which products are being requested for this ITB and what are 
the specs? Does the bid packet contain documents other than the 35-page ITB?    

 
A6: Please refer to the answer provided for Q2. 
 
 
Q7: Can the notary requirement for certain documents related to this bid be waived? 

A7: No.  
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